
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Robert Bell 
27 August 2008 09:34 
Tom Hickman 
RE: South Gyle Access Bridge 

I assume they will put it down to re-designing the piles which we will challenge. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Tom Hickman 
Sent: 27 August 2008 08:53 
To: Michael Jesuarul; Robert Bell 
Cc: Brian McCall - TSS 
Subject: FW: South Gyle Access Bridge 

Bob I Michael, 
FYI. 

Do we know why they are not starting for another 6 weeks? 

Regards, 

Tom Hickman 
Programme Manager 
tie Limited 
Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh EH12 5HD 
Tel: +44(0) 
Mob: +44 (0) 
Fax: +44(0) 131 622 8301 
Email: tom.hickman@tie.ltd.uk 

www.tramsforedinburgh.com 

www.tie.ltd.uk 

-----Original Message----­
From: Brian McCall - TSS 
Sent: 27 August 2008 08:48 
To: Tom Hickman 
Subject: FW: South Gyle Access Bridge 

As requested from Susan in email yesterday I will forward all 'programme' related issues. 
If you wish to discuss ..................... . 

Brian 

From: Peter.Widdowson@bilfinger.co.uk [Peter.Widdowson@bilfinger.co.uk] 
Sent: 26 August 2008 17:14 
To: Brian McCall - TSS 

TIE00714899 0001 



Cc: Alasdair Sim; Catherine Gick; Roddy.Aves@carillionplc.com; Susan Clark; 
Jim.Cumberton@bilfinger.co.uk; Jim.Donaldson@bilfinger.co.uk 
Subject: South Gyle Access Bridge 

Brian, 

We have reviewed the traffic management at South Gyle Access Bridge in light of MUDFA's 
imminent completion and the late re-design of the structure. We will not be commencing 
work in this area for circa 6 weeks and would ask what the view is on this being the case. 

What is the current MUDFA forecast completion? 
How long could the TM be left in place with no work ongoing? 

Regards, 

Peter Widdowson 
Traffic Management Manager 

Bilfinger Berger UK Limited 
Lochside House 
3 Lochside Way 
Edinburgh 
EH12 9DT 
United Kingdom 

Tel: 
Fax: 
Email: 
Web: 

+44 (0) 131-
+44 (0) 131 452 2518 

peter.widdowson@bilfinger.co.uk 
www.bilfingerberger.co.uk 

Registered Office: 150 Aldersgate Street, London EC1A 4EJ Registered No. 2418086 
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